Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 11:53 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: FOIL: Gov. Cuomo's appointment of Robert Megna to the Commission on

Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

Dear Ms. Sassower:
We will process your FOIL request and expect to respond within 20 business days.

Very truly yours,
Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2016 9:55 AM

To: records.access@exec.ny.gov; 'NYS Salary Commission' <nyscompensation@gmail.com>; FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>
Subject: FOIL: Gov. Cuomo's appointment of Robert Megna to the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive
Compensation

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled FOIL request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
www.judgewatch.org




